# Idaho Juvenile Justice Commission

**District Five Juvenile Justice Council** 

## 2018-2020 Action Plan

**Council Values Statement** 

Korey Solomon, Chair

#### Section I. Planning Summary

- A. How does the plan support Balanced and Restorative Justice?
- B. How did the Council identify priorities?
- C. How did the Council solicit and receive Public Input?
- D. How will the Council report to IDJC, the Juvenile Justice Commission and other stakeholders?

#### Section II. Data

Provide an analysis of the data used to guide the Action Plan. (Include data sets and graphs in the appendix)

#### Section III. Priorities and Recommendations

Complete a matrix below for each priority area. (limit priorities to a maximum of 3-5). Councils are asked to review data regarding compliance with the Core Protections of the JJDP Act and set goals and objectives to address any issues as one Priority Area.

#### Appendix:

Minutes showing approval of plan Data sets and graphs Council Member Roster

# PRIORITY AREA System and Services Collaboration

**Goal #1:** District 5 juveniles will be able to access services effectively through information- sharing among stakeholders.

Objective A: District 5 council will take inventory of available resources

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
1. Attend Y.E.S. Training	Carol & Linda	9/19/18	Share information on changes being made to CMH
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

Objective B: District 5 council will hold forums and host experts for stakeholders.

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
Use MDT Forums to educate stakeholders on trends and opportunities	ALL		Report on meetings attended and information shared. **Increase attendance among stakeholders**
2. Host forums with Dan Roper to educate on CPS process.			Have Dan first present to the council and then to other groups of stakeholders.
3.			
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

nai Steps		
Additional Goals/Ob	jectives	
Outcomes:		
By the end of year o	ne:	

By the end of year two:

By the end of year three:

#### **PRIORITY AREA**

### **Early System Services & Supports**

Goal #1: District 5 council will support school success to increase graduation rates, increase school attendance, and decrease incarceration.

Objective A: District 5 council will research and share best practices

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
Share media purchased by the council with outside entities	Linda & Carol	On Going	Report on who resources have been shared with: Screened Resilience with North Canyon Medical Center staff
2. Share books purchased by the council with outside entities	Linda & Callae	On Going	Report on who resources have been shared with: Books have been shared with school personnel in Filer and the CSI Small Business Outreach coordinator used some of the books to train business owners
3. Look into bringing the ART Program to D5	Linda, Christopher, & Callae		Reach out to those able to bring it in and report back to the council
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

**Objective B:** District 5 council will support School Justice Partnership to reduce the number of juveniles referred to the juvenile justice system.

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
Obtain data from schools and Youth Challenge to determine what interventions are/aren't working			
2. Look at general population vs. youth in the system in the schools to determine a course of action			
3.			
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

Objective C: District 5 council will aid in engaging family support.

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
As a council, continue to support all programs that are family oriented for engagement.			Continue to send out information about resources available. Report back to council and then to other groups.
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

#### Goal #2: Culturally Sensitive –Trauma Informed Restorative Diversion

**Objective A:** District 5 council will encourage the use of Restorative Practices

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
Share resources purchased by the council with outside entities	All	On Going	Continue to circulate Paper Tigers video among stakeholders.
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
Additional Steps			

**Objective B:** District 5 council will promote cultural sensitivity throughout the district in regard to refugee and minority populations.

Action Step	Who's Responsible	Due Date	Measure
Explore resources and report back	All	On going	
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			

Additional Goals/Objectives
Outcomes:
By the end of year one:
By the end of year two:
By the end of year three:
RECOMMENDATIONS
Please describe any recommendations your Council has for consideration by the Juvenile Justice Commission, County Commissioners, Juvenile Justice Administrators or other stakeholders. These should be items the Council does not intend to pursue through as a priority with specific goal and objectives.
Recommendation Statement:
Why is this important?
If accomplished, what will be different?
Specific Recommendation: